AGENDA
CUSTER COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING NOVEMBER 4, 2025

4:00 PM, COMMISSIONERS’ ROOM, CUSTER COUNTY
COURTHOUSE

Call to Order
Pledge of Allegiance

Approval of Agenda
The Chairman may change the order of agenda items during the meeting for the
convenience of the meeting attendees.

A. Approval of Minutes.
Approval of the Draft Minutes for October 7, 2025 Meeting
B. Conflict of Interest Declaration

C. Public Comment
D. PERMIT, PETITION AND PLAT REVIEW:

AGENDA ITEM #1:

PRELIM/FINAL PLAT OF: ADAMS TRACT OF MORNING STAR RANCH
SUBDIVISION, LOCATED IN THE SE ¥4 OF SECTION 9, T6S, R3E, BHM, CUSTER
COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA.

Applicants: Jesse Adams
Current Parcel ID: 006356

AGENDA ITEM #2:

CELL TOWER MODIFICATION: ZEIMET SUBD - LOT 3 OF TR D IN GOV LOT 13
SEC 13, T5S, R4E, BHM, CUSTER COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA

Applicants: AT&T (Riga Geci)
Current Parcel ID: 011858



AGENDA ITEM #3:
PRELIM/FINAL PLAT OF: GLEN ERIN CABIN TRACT OF H.E.S. #278, LOCATED
IN THE S % OF SECTION 7, T4S, R5E, BHM, CUSTER COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA

Applicants: Scott Peters
Current Parcel ID: 006196 & 006197

AGENDA ITEM #4:
Vacation of Right-of-Way: LOT 2 OF TRACT A OF H.E.S. 278 LOCATED IN
SECTION 7, T4S, R5E, BHM, CUSTER COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA

Applicants: Glen Erin Cabin North, LLC & Glen Erin Cabin, LLC
Current Parcel ID: 006196 & 006197

AGENDA ITEM #5:

PRELIM/FINAL PLAT OF: HALONEN TRACT 1 AND HALONEN TRACT 2 OF
MEYER’'S SUBDIVISION, LOCATED IN THE SW ¥4 OF SECTION 27, T2S, R7E, BHM,
CUSTER COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA

Applicants: Jacob & Carmen Halonen
Current Parcel ID: 015759

AGENDA ITEM #6:

VARIANCE: To Ordinance #2, Article IV (4), Section 1, 7, C.
The minimum distance between any structure and any property line other than a right-
of-way shall be fifteen feet (15’).

Applicants: Walter Hodgson
Current Parcel ID: 004886

AGENDA ITEM #7:

PRELIM/FINAL PLAT OF: KIRKWOOD TRACT OF ELK MOUNTAIN RANCHES
SUBDIVISION, LOCATED IN THE W %2 OF SECTION 28, T4S, R1E, BHM, CUSTER
COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA

Applicants: Kellynn Kirkwood
Current Parcel ID: 007699 & 007700



AGENDA ITEM #8:

PRELIM/FINAL PLAT OF: TRACT A & TRACT B OF HOMESTEAD ENTRY
SURVEY NO. 228, LOCATED IN THE SE % OF SECTION 12 & THE NE % OF
SECTION 13, T5S, R4E, AND THE SW % OF SECTION 7 AND NW % OF SECTION
18, ALL OF T5S, R5E, BHM, CUSTER COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA.

Applicants: Lisa Anderson
Current Parcel ID: 001932
E. Discussion Iltems:

e Member Terms
F. ltems from Members:

Meeting Adjourned

The next Planning Commission meeting will be held at 4:00 P.M. on
Tuesday December 2, 2025 in the in the Commissioners’ Room of the
Custer County Courthouse Facility.

NOTE: More than two commissioners may be in attendance at this
meeting.



CUSTER COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES
Tuesday October 7th, 2025

Planning Commission members present:
Eric Lewis, Peg Ryan, Juliann Gramkow, Roland Bauer, Jeremiah Whitcher, Frank

Urrutia, Mark Hartman, Phillip Abernathy, Corey Lewis

Planning Department Staff Present: Terri Kester, Laura Rosane

Guests Present: Mike Busskohl-Commissioner, Mike Linde — Commissioner, Dan &
Amy Scherer, Fred & Wendy Hlava, James Allis, Rick Hudson, other members from
Buckhorn Mtn. Estates Road District, Cheryl Urrutia, Cleveland Trimble, Patricia
Conway, Teri Morgan,

Roland Bauer called the meeting to order at 3:57 PM in the Commissioner’s room of the

Custer County Courthouse.

Pledge Of Allegiance

Motion by Abernathy, seconded by E. Lewis, to approve the agenda. Unanimous vote of

approval.

Motion by Abernathy, seconded by Hartman, to approve the minutes of the Regular

Meeting of September 91, 2025, as presented. Unanimous vote of approval.

Conflict of Interest Declaration: Hartman #6
Public Comment: None

Permit Petition and Plat Review:

1. SECTION LINE VACATION:
N %2 SE Y4 SE %, & S ¥2 SE % SE %, OF SECTION 22, T3S, R4E, & SW s SW %4
OF SECTION 23, T3S, R4E AND

GOV LOT 12 OF SECTION 23, T3S, R4E, & PT NE % NE % & LOT 1 OF BAUER-2

OF SAXTON SUBDIVISION IN THE NE % & TRACT 2 OF LOT 2 OF BAUER-2 OF
SAXTON SUBDIVISION IN THE NE % IN SECTION 27, T3S, R4E AND

W %2 SE % OF SECTION 22, T3S, R4E & LOTS 5, 4, 3 LOCATED IN THE NW %
NE %2 OF SECTION 27 T3S, R4E AND

S %2 SE ¥4 SE %% OF SECTION 22, T3S, R4E & PT NE % NE %2 IN SECTION 27,
T3S, R4E AND



CUSTER COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES
Tuesday October 7th, 2025

SW % SW ¥4 OF SECTION 23, T3S, R4E & GOVERNMENT LOT 12 IN SECTION 26
T3S, R4E
ALL LOCATED IN CUSTER COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA.

- Cleveland Trimble spoke to the commission on this section line vacation since he
was unable to make the last meeting and there was more discussion both for and
against the section line vacation.

- No action was taken

2. PRELIM/FINAL PLAT OF: BAUMFALK TRACT 1 AND BAUMFALK TRACT
2 OF HES #89 SUBDIVISION, LOCATED IN THE SE % NE % OF SECTION 33,
T3S, R4E, BHM, CUSTER COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA

Motion by Hartman, seconded by E. Lewis to recommend approval of this plat to the
Custer County Commission with the condition of a separate miscellaneous document for
a septic easement and possibly reference it on the plat as well. Unanimous vote of
approval.

3. PRELIM/FINAL PLAT OF: CRANEWOOD TRACTS 1, 2 AND 3 OF BOX
CANYON SUBDIVISION, LOCATED IN THE S ¥2 NW % OF SECTION 4, T3S,
R7E, BHM, CUSTER COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA

Motion by Ryan, seconded by Gramkow to recommend approval of this plat to the Custer
County Commission without conditions. Unanimous vote of approval.

4. PRELIM/FINAL PLAT OF: HALONEN TRACT 1 AND HALONEN TRACT 2
OF MEYER'’S SUBDIVISION, LOCATED IN THE SW % OF SECTION 27, T2S,
R7E, BHM, CUSTER COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA

Motion by C. Lewis, seconded by Gramkow to table this plat for more research on
Medicine Root Rd. and the condition of the road from highway department. Unanimous
vote to table.



CUSTER COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES
Tuesday October 7th, 2025

5. PRELIM/FINAL PLAT OF: SHIELDS TRACTS 1 THRU 4, LOCATED IN THE
N %2 NE ¥4 OF SECTION 7, T6S, R4E, BHM, CUSTER COUNTY, SOUTH
DAKOTA.

Motion by Ryan, seconded by E. Lewis to recommend approval of this plat to the Custer
County Commission without conditions. Unanimous vote of approval.

6. PRELIM/FINAL PLAT OF: TRIPLE S TRACT OF BOWMAN RANCH
SUBDIVISION PHASE 2, LOCATED IN THE SE % SE % OF SECTION 7, T5S,
R5D, BHM, CUSTER COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA

Motion by E. Lewis, seconded by Ryan, to recommend approval of this plat to the Custer
County Commission without conditions. Unanimous vote of approval with Hartman
abstaining.

7. PRELIM/FINAL PLAT OF: UNBUILDABLE TRACT AND START TRACT 2R
OF STAR VALLEY ESTATES SUBDIVISION, LOCATED IN THE NE % OF
SECTION 14, T4S, R4E, BHM, CUSTER COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA

Motion by Hartman, seconded by E. Lewis to recommend approval of this plat to the
Custer County Commission without conditions. Unanimous vote of approval.

8. PRELIM/FINAL PLAT OF: WEGNER TRACT OF RAVER SUBDIVISION,
LOCATED IN THE W %2 OF SECTION 8, AND SE ¥ OF SECTION 7, T3S, R4E,
BHM, CUSTER COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA.

Motion by E. Lewis, seconded by Gramkow to recommend approval of this plat to the
Custer County Commission without conditions. Unanimous vote of approval.

Discussion:

¢ Live streaming the meeting on County FB page



CUSTER COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES
Tuesday October 7th, 2025

Items from Members: None

Adjourn.

Motion by C. Lewis, and seconded by E. Lewis, to adjourn the meeting at 4:57 p.m.

Terri Kester
Planning Director

Attest
Laura Rosane



CUSTER COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION
November 4, 2025

STAFF REPORT

Agenda Item No.1

REQUEST: Preliminary Plat of:
ADAMS TRACT OF MORNING STAR RANCH SUBDIVISION, LOCATED IN THE SE
Y OF SECTION 9, T6S, R3E, BHM, CUSTER COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA.

CURRENT PARCEL ID: 006356

PROPERTY CLASSIFICATION Residential

APPLICANTS: Jesse Adams

DEED HOLDER: Adams Family Trust

GENERAL INFORMATION:

This preliminary plat is to correct gross errors on the previous plate filed in book 11 of

plats on page 457. The acreage and east/west distances differ from the previous plat
based on monumentation found.

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The proposed land use does not conflict with the intent or
goals of Custer County’s Comprehensive Plan.

ORDINANCE 2 SUBDIVISION AND USE OF LAND the proposed plat generally meets

the standards as set forth in Ordinance 2.

ORDINANCE 6 FLOOD DAMAGE PROTECTION: Firm Panel 46033C0650F dated
January 6, 2012 indicates there is no presence of a flood hazard area within the
subdivision area represented on this plat.

INTERNAL REVIEW COMMENTS:

SD DOT: “l don'’t see any impacts to the DOT. BHE: No Response
None of these are adjacent the state highway system”

Hwy: “No comments” DOE: No Response

BH COOP: No Response

USFS: No Response

ROD: No Response
Emergency Mgmt: “| see no EM issues with any of the proposed changes.”



A PLAT OF

ADAMS TRACT OF MORNING STAR RANCH SUBDIVISION,
LOCATED IN THE SE1/4 OF SECTION 9, T6S, R3E, BHM,

CUSTER COUNTY,
FORMERLY LOT 12

NOTE: SuBe’.lanfMu’{’

SOUTH DAKOTA

Page 457 for plat of Morming
VICINITY MAP
Star Ranch Sutdhision, i Not lo Scale
- )
ot ! s | = - (oo ’ b
,{,C""fu \ N 9's537°E |
'\ | UJ' 123227 i
| DATE SURVEYED/
j | 8 Nov. 2024 Y,
| .
; | BASIS OF BEARING - GPS OBSERVATION ™RALEsse® 77
A X taken HOT°4533° W/ 683,58 from tne SW -
RS o= A0 =T comercllOT1z. PROPERTY
y E a‘c ot g £ OPUS STATIC SOLUTION NADS3(2011)
] Bl uamararaissus
TRAIL BOSS RD. = o abirigh "
1S A 65 WIDE g.% 35;9 LONG: -103* 45" 44.8116¢ /
DEDICATED e |34 & NOTE: 10 each sida of rear and side
PUBLICR.OM. G B ot ines are resarved for utlky
SEE BOOK 11 OF easement. If be kot borders national
PLATS ON PAGE | forest the entre 20 will be taien
457, | from the Iot acoording 1o the pla fied
‘_\ _;/ in book 12 of plats on page 457,
TRAIL BOSS RD. ~ . S 89°5143W ’\\-‘h NOTE: PARCEL PCSITIONS ON/
126117 9\9 THE GROUND DO NOT CHANGE
- WITH THIS PLAT. THIS PLAT IS TO
N GORRECT GROSS ERRORS ON
X THE PREVIOUS PLAT FILED IN
BOCK 11 OF PLATS GN PAGE 457,
THE ACREAGE AND EASTWEST
DISTANCES DIFFER FROM THE
PREVIOLIS PLAT SASED CN
“ ADAMS TRACT MONUMENTATION FOUND.
g 19,86 ACRES +- 7
)y = £ LEGEND
WINCHESTER p o’ T ——
RD. g‘,\wm 5 T AT B Setrebar wisluminum ca9 marked
DEDICATED 2 i "ANDERSEN ENG PLS 5306°
PUBLICR.OW.. O Setrebar wiplastic cap marked
SEE BOOK 11 OF "ANDERSEN ENG PLS 5506°
:’.;TE ON PAGE B Found stone monument
u}. N89'EIE DEIAHELS sve:
1227.84" ¥ @ Found rebar w/aluminum cap marked
U ald |2 "BRYANT LS 2196°
=13 1 2 @ Found stancard GLO brazs cap monument
=) H o BRYANT L6 2195°
J _,\J_/ Eé‘ E X angle point not monumantsd
~ OV o 'E\ & Stant lettering denotes record cals
~ i
5] NEI'553T E 0
ir | Sevaaes e g{ 200 o 200 400 800"
2 e H " 2" s " " s == e
£ St H =
m ey i GRAPHIC SCALE — FE&T
= = NOTE: 10 FEET EACH SIDE OF REAR AND SDELOTY
55 LINES ARE RESERVED FOR UTILITY EASEMENTS. IF
= THE LINE ABUTS LANDS NOT SUBDIVIDED UNDER
| SECTION S~ e THE PROVISIONS OF CUSTER COUNTY SUBDIVISION
5 Wik SECTORLNG AOW ORDINANCE #2, THE ENTIRE 20° WIDE EASEMENT
ped WILL B€ TAKEN FROM THE LOT.
SECTION 16~
CERTIFICATE OF SURVEYOR Y Mo area of special flaod hazard exists

1, Jarn D. MeBrice Registered Land Surveyor Ne. 5906 in the State of South Dakota, ¢o hereby certity that being
80 autherized, | have preared the within plat of land shown and described hereon from notes taken during an
acal survay mace by me or under my direct suparvision, and that o tha hast of my knowisdgs and bele!, the
sama s 2 tue and correct represontation of said 3

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, | harounto set my hand and officlal seal.

Datectis __ dayof 2025,

John D. MzSride SORLS No. 5905

STATE OF COUNTY OF
‘W, James L Baker and John K. Baker, do hereby certify that we avo the owners of the within described lands

withi thig subdivision acsending to
dater Jan, 8, 2012,

WATER PROTECTION SI'ATEIIENT'/
Pursuant to SOCL 11-3-8.1 and 11-3-8.2, the developer of the property descrided within this plat shall be

responsitle for protecting any waters of the state, including ¢ located adjacent to or within guch

area from polludon from sewage from such subchvision and shallin prosecution of suzh protections,
conform to and follow all regulations of the South Cakota D of Agn and Natural
relating to the same.

CERTIFICATE OF COUNTY TREASURER
I, Custer County Treasurer, do hereby certiy that all taxes and special assessments which are liens upon the
‘within described lands are fully paid according to the records of this office.

anc that the witrin piat was mada at cur direction for the purposes indicated thersin, and Tat tre development of  Datad s __ cay of 2025.
this fand shall conform to all o Zaning. 2nd erosion
Oawcwis ___ dzyof 2025,
Custer County Treasurer
James L. Baker”
oK Blk'f} RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS <
—— Wheraas, there has 1o the County Ci of Custer County, South Dakota, the within plat
ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF OWNERSHIP of the above describad lands, and it appearing to this Board that the system cf streets conforms ko the system of
STATE OF . COUNTY OF streets of existing plats and secticn lines of the county; adequate provision is made for access 1o adjacent

Onthis ___cayo!

2025, befors me, @ Notary Pusiic, personally appeared James L. Saker and John K.
Baker, kmnmm:mwmwhnmm

sigrad e and acknowledged 10 me that they ¥~
Ntmssvmmommmulmyrmmcﬁﬁad

Notary Puslic
My = expires.

CERTIFICATE CF HJGH\'LAY AUTHORITY e

memumm«ummmmm ﬂpmdwﬂcf"wu
; all taxes and special upon the property have b
n-:n-plnmdanhn-nmbwm'un.ud-mmmbn
eErrR—,saLVED:M‘ﬁdnlthhwmmm-
Datedtnis___oayof

Chairperson, Custer County Board of Commissioners

CERTIFICATE CF COUNTY AUDITOR?
1, Custer County Auditor, do heraby certify that the above instrument is a true and comect copy of the resalution

It appears that every kot has approach locati iic road and the location of the tha Boara of County Ct of Custer County, South Dakcta, ata meeting heid onthe ___
hamfnﬂl)n!romn.bdmhnmcslhmmummmts]hmmme dayel 2025,
Date:
Highway Autnorsy
7 Custer County Aucitor
CERTIFICATE OF COUNTY DIRECTOR OF EQUALIZATION
I Dn:hm :.Emm':udcndmmw.wwm@mwuﬁummuwrmmammd
the witnin plat.
Dated this dayef 2025,
Prepared by s
Director of Equatization of Custer County A:NDER;SEN ENGINEERS
Draan by 0. Box 448
OFFICE OF THE REGISTER OF DEEDS v~ .,,,:L % Ew)sﬂmsnm”
Filed for record this. ¥ 2025.at 1 M in by
i o'dlock M, and recordad in Book of Plats on sage i . "
Scals Sheet File Narre:
Custer County Register of Deeds 1200 1cf1 L12_MORNING_STAR

L{f)@@



CUSTER COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION
November 4, 2025

STAFF REPORT

Agenda item No.2

REQUEST: Cell Tower Modification

CURRENT PARCEL ID: 011858

PROPERTY CLASSIFICATION Residential

APPLICANTS: AT&T (Riga Geci)

DEED HOLDER: Richard & Lee Ann Smith Living Trust

GENERAL INFORMATION:

AT&T has submitted an application to modify an existing wireless tower. Removing 6

antennas, 12 radios and associated cabling and installing 3 antennas and 9 radios.

ORDINANCE 2 SUBDIVISION AND USE OF LAND: The proposed plat generally meets
the standards as set forth in Ordinance 15.

PLANNING DEPARTMENT COMMENTS:
The applicant has submitted all necessary documentation required by Ordinance #15.



& _Fullertan - e

September 15, 2025

Custer County
420 Mt Rushmore Rd
Custer, SD 57730

Letter of Intent —~ AT&T Equipment Upgrade ~ 181 Howard Street, Pringle, SD 57773-9998

To whom it may concern,

Fullerton Engineering Consultants, LLC, on behalf of AT&T and American Tower is submitting a request to do some
equipment upgrade on the existing wireless facility noted above through the collocation, replacement and/or
removal of the applicant’s equipment for AT&T.

Owner Name: American Tower
Contact Number: 813-404-5367
Email: Kay.Griffin@americantower.com

Applicant: Riga Geci
Contact Number: 217-909-2787

Email: rgeci@fullerton-us.com

Property Address: 181 Howard Street, Pringle, SD 57773-9998
Property tax schedule number: 011858

The proposed scope of work for this project includes:
TOWER WORK

Remove: (6) antennas, (12) Radios, and associated cabling.
Install: (3) antennas and (9) radios.

AT&T plans to do some equipment upgrades on the existing tower in order to increase capacity and coverage for
their customers in your area. Since we are not increasing the tower's height or expanding the current ground
footprint, we believe this equipment upgrade is considered eligible facilities request under Ordinance 15 of the
Custer County Ordinances.

Sincerely,

Riga Geci
Project Lead

FullertAin

Office number: 217-909-2787
rgeci@fullerton-us.com




CUSTER COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION
November 4, 2025

STAFF REPORT

Agenda Item No.3

REQUEST: Preliminary Plat of:
GLEN ERIN CABIN TRACT OF H.E.S. #278, LOCATED IN THE S % OF SECTION 7,
T4S, RSE, BHM, CUSTER COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA

CURRENT PARCEL ID: 006196 & 006197

PROPERTY CLASSIFICATION Residential

APPLICANTS: Scott Peters

DEED HOLDER: Glen Erin Cabin North, LLC & Glen Erin Cabin, LLC

GENERAL INFORMATION:

This preliminary plat is proposing a lot consolidation. Lot 1 & lot 2 will become Glen Erin

Cabin Tract 24 +/- acres. Access is from 66’ wide dedicated public ROW.

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The proposed land use does not conflict with the intent or
goals of Custer County’s Comprehensive Plan.

ORDINANCE 2 SUBDIVISION AND USE OF LAND the propoéed plat generally meets
the standards as set forth in Ordinance 2.

ORDINANCE 6 FLOOD DAMAGE PROTECTION: Firm Panel 46033C0425F dated
January 6, 2012 indicates there is no presence of a flood hazard area within the
subdivision area represented on this plat.

INTERNAL REVIEW COMMENTS:

SD DOT: “I don’t see any impacts to the DOT. BHE: No Response
None of these are adjacent the state highway system”

Hwy: “No comments” DOE: No Response

BH COOP: No Response

USFS: No Response

ROD: No Response
Emergency Mgmt: “I see no EM issues with any of the proposed changes.”



A PLAT OF

GLEN ERIN CABIN TRACT OF H.E.S. #278, LOCATED
IN THE S1/2 OF SECTION 75°T4S, R5E, BHM, CUSTER

COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA
»  FORMERLY LOTS 1 & 2 OF TRACT A OF H.E.S. #278

NOTE: Sea Bock 8 of Plats'

01 Page 122 for piat of Lots 1 VICINITY MAP
&20fTract Aol HES. 278, Net to Scale
RSE
i .
1
8. v
prEy —=e=aTr=——q1T45
G 1
=5 i
DATE EURVEY'ED/’ :
25 Sept. 2025  PROPERTY  [Siiimig
taken § 12°2407" E 150032 from Cornar 3
o HES.278
LEGENDV" 1
= |
@ Found rebar wiakminum cag marked
"BRYANT LS 2186"
O Found stone monumens
£2207 Slant leftering denctes record calls
ra
200 0 200 400 800
GRAPHIC SCALE — FEET

TAKEN FROM THELOT.

’{‘VATER PROTECTION STATEMENT
PwsurumsDCL 1% M‘l and 11-3-8.2, wdmwﬁmmm within this piat
. waters of the state. inch located i
65" DEDICATES PUBUC mtu:mmpﬂmmmmﬂwmaﬂwm such subdivision and |
ROM. AND UTIITY an!m wmmnammuwcrhmc-m |
ENT, SEE BOOK nd Natural R relating 1o the same. |
9 OF PLATS ON PAGE |

CERTIFICATE OF HIGHWAY AUTHORITY ~ ‘
It appears that every lot has an acceptable asproach lecation onio a public road and the J

location of the the propesed subdivision road(s) with the existing public road(s)
Is hereby approved.
Date:
Fighway Authority
CERTIFICATE OF SUMVEVOR CERTIFICATE OF COUNTY TREASURER *_
1. Johin D, McBride Registerec Land Surveyor No. 5805 in the State of South Dakota, do hereby certly hatbeing | o srar County Treasurer, co hereby certy that ol taxes and specia assessments which are fiens upon the
50 eutherized, | have prepaned the within plat of land ehown and descrided hereon from notes taken during an within described lands are fully paid ccording o the records of tis ofice.
@ctual survey made by me or under my cirect supervision, anc that 1o the bes: of my knowledge and belief, the Dated this. dayof , 2025,
same i 8 true and comoct representation of s2id sunvey. = S
IN WITNESS WHERECF, | hereunlo xe\mvhand and official seal.
Datedthis __cayof __,
Custer County Treasurer
John . McBride SDRLS No. 5806
STATE OF COUNTY OF CERTIFICATE OF COUNTY DIRECTOR OF EQUALIZATION ¥ ) ;
Gien Erin Cabin Norih, LLC.. Goes hereGy cerify that & is T owners o the winin descbed lands and thatthe | Director of Equalization of Custer County, do heroby cortfy that my office hss been fumished witt a trus copy of
wizhin plat was made 2t its cirection for the purposes indicated therein, and that the development of this land e within plat.
shall confs Il extsting zoning, nd erosion and seciment control regulations. Datedtnis __dayof ____ 2025
Dated this __ dayof + 2025,
Gien Erin Canin Norin, LLC.+~ Director of Equakzation of Custar County
ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF CWNERSHIP ¥
STATE OF COUNTY OF RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
Onthisthe ___dayof 2025, befors me. the undi Wharwas, thers has been presented o the County Commissioners of Custer County, South Daicota, the within plat
» wha acknowledged himvherself to be a member of Glen Erin Cabin North, LLC.,  cf the aSove described lands, and it appearing to this Board that the system of conforms 1o e system of
 Limited Liabiity Company, ard that she. as such meTber being suthorized 0 1o do, exscuted the foregoing mdnﬁsﬂwmwmmdwmmw&mhmwmm
Irstrument for the purposes thersin contained, by signing tha name of the Y a3 member. ur section line all provisions of the county
IN WITNESS WHEREOF | herounto set my harc anc official seal, sk od with: all taxes and spec:al assessments upoN e property have baen
mw-mmmamwmmmwmmmwmlm
BE IT RESOLVED that said plat is heraby approved in all respects.
Notary Public My expites Datedthis __ dayof 2025,
STATE OF COUNTY OF . o
Glen Erin Cabin, LLC.. does hereby cenify that it is the owners of The within descrided lands and that the within Chairperson, Custer County Board of Commissioners
Biat was made at s cirmction for e purposes incicated Diersin. and that the development of B land shal i
oo end S sediment contral CERTIFICATE OF COUNTY ALDITCR
Datedthis __ casycf 2025 I, Custar County Auditor, do haceby certily Thal the abova Instument is @ ue and comedt copy of the resciutien
mxwmwmamm«cmmvy South Dakota, 2t a meeting heldon the
v cayof 2025,
Glen Erin Cabin, LLC?
ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF OWNERSHIP
STATE OF COUNTY OF 2 C Aadior

O this the ___day of 2025, before me, ihe Lncersigned officer, persanally appeared

ta be a member of Glen Erin Cabin, LLC.. &

Limited Liatility Compary, I‘ldlhl.lfhl as such member being authorized 50 o o, executed tha faregoing
rstrument £ the purposes therein containad, by sigring the nare of the corporaticn by himherself 23 member. v
IN WITNESS WHEREOF | hereunto set my hand anc official seal.

ANDERSEN ENGINEERS

Nty Public Ty commission expirtes Land S:wym?m

Drawn by Date 7.0. Box 446
OFFICE OF THE REGISTER OF DEEDSY RW 10172025 En;eg;o;el. 525-3 55:;35
Filed for record this. day of 2025, at o'clock __M. and recordad in Book of Plats on page %gcw w?'nl;:»s (8 e

Scale Shest File Name:
Custer County Register of Desds 1°=200° 1cf1 L2_TR_A_HES_278




CUSTER COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION
November 4, 2025

STAFF REPORT

Agenda Item No.4
REQUEST: Vacation of Public Right-of-Way

CURRENT PARCEL ID: 006196 & 006197
PROPERTY CLASSIFICATION Residential

APPLICANTS: Scott Peters
DEED HOLDER: Glen Erin Cabin North, LLC & Glen Erin Cabin, LLC

GENERAL INFORMATION:

Applicants are requesting to vacate 66’ wide public right of way. Located on Glen Erin
Cabin Tract of H.E.S. #278, located in the S %% of Section 7, T4S, R5E, BHM, Custer
County, South Dakota.

Access is no longer needed as tracts have been consolidated into one Tract.

**This vacation of the public right of way is being presented after the Glen Erin Tract
consolidation has been approved.

PLANNING DEPARTMENT COMMENTS: Certified letter was sent to the adjacent
landowners. Attached is the email from adjacent landowner.

INTERNAL REVIEW COMMENTS:

BHE: Glen Erin Cabin Vacation of Right of Way. We have an overhead powerline and
underground powerline that runs in that public road right of way. Please see attached
map.

SD DOT: “l don’t see any impacts to the DOT. None of these are adjacent the state
highway system”

Emergency Mgmt: “| see no EM issues with any of the proposed changes.”

Hwy: “No comments”
DOE: No Response
BH COOP: No Response
USFS: No Response
ROD: No Response



Parcel #L %!%%
Receipt #

Custer County Planning Department

VACATION of Right-of-Way Application

Applicant Information (Owner of Property if different than applicant)
Applicant %’{‘V.K'-.lﬂ- \A' Pe{‘cfs i imembe | owner Gleh E'rl‘-\ Cadin ; LLC
Address 215 W. 25™ S+, Rdress_Csame)
Stows Flls, SO 5105
City State Zip City State Zip
Phone Los -3)0 - | €04 Phone

E-mail ol rp eters 2002 @‘l'/c, hoo.Cohy || E-mail

Vacation of:  Sectionline______ Easement — Right-of-way X
Is the proposed vacation site currently in use? (utilities, vehicular traffic) NO @

If yes, indicate current use 8 +, | wijec

Reason for the request  S© “Yhe é@ ublie cloes not hawe =tih.a

'(@H' o ’3’0 oOn_ 0 lr p rape-L,, aSter Lot 1v2are
Proposed Vacation Location Informatlo Cons al | ol ated

Legal Description

Size____ (acres)(square feet) Location/Address

Surveyor/Engineer Information
Surveyor/Engineer ﬁhcl Er 0 h Eno. 1neers ) John M cBriee | PLS

Phone NumberCell 605 -Hgd -9 |/F:t,lqh-,ah"l‘ 665 -K62 -s500
Please Attach the Following Required Information H°+ Sda""ﬁs GOS-T74s - 530

= Exhibit showing proposed area to be vacated
= Petition of property owner(s)
= Vacation Fee per the Fee Schedule < Haehep

Owner/ApplicantSignature:OM d.\, % it IO = 38=3 &
Pc{'\‘ric‘m A, Reters , menber
Glen Esm Ceabin LLC




sl 017 SR |

#/0.00 ACRES

66'DEDICATED
PUBLIC R.O.W,
AND UTILITY
EASMENT

v ’
o

e ’
*/4.09 ACRES 7 o

1"=200"

con.
NEE ET8

4 e

PLAT OF LOTS | AND 2 OF TRACT
A OF HES. 278 LOCATED IN

SEC. 7 AND SEC. 18, T4S, R5E, BHM
CUSTER COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA

LEGEND

@ CORNER SET THIS SURVEY
REBAR WITH ALUMINUM CAP
MARKED BRYANT R.L.S. 2186

® HES. CORNER

PREPARED av:
BRYANT SURVEYING
CUSTER, SOUTH DAKOTA
NOVEMEER, 1980

SECTION  LINE

GF SOUTH MAXDTA
COUNTY OF CUSTER 8,84

I, ¥e FBL{ bev. _ Marrex

do heraby certily thak we arv the asmers of the Teast of Tand shown
and described hsreon, that the mirvey was dome at our Tequaat for the

nato0ss Indissied herson, and that we & horeby snprove she survey and
witkin olat of sald land,

In witness vhersof, we have hereunto set cur hend ard seal,

omers: (g udtss92) atlyr—

=
=L} -~ s
KES. TTR ~ o
~
€6" DEDICATED con.
PUBLIC RO.W. £L
AND UTILITY
EASUENT
g TRper |

= o
Cn the g,a_"':';sr af, &m: » 1904, betore na, a Yoiary Fublic,

cekndfladmd to'mo that thoy signed the sane,

L ;,.F_ 4__I . -
thotory Pabiie; ¢ Q‘_._.Jé)gﬂ—d_._.m
W 4 snion emiran: /5 28/

CEATIFICATE (¥ COON

ng to the

avasdis’ Wi

Treasurers”

- e - SR

CERTIFICATE OF CTOR OF IQUALIZAY:

Squalization of Custer Uounty, do hersby oartify that 1
in my of fios a cooy of the within descrided slat.

s 49 (B

e ]
rellione Lhpistsncen . loil,

1, Birector af
have on record

Dated tide 4 day of

TA;  aopeared 4 2
wr‘mg}}(?__‘n::e IEM&KM ﬂdzz il TR S

e T e Ee B e peiren AT T B Ter i Tt e —

1, Tressurer of Cusier County, @0 herefiy certify that sll Layes vhich nre
Lenas wad Within “essribed lends are fully patd
records hait, 4 of fime,

Duted thly _“Fviad of

1, Prank A, Bryant, Heglstorsd Land Surveyor No. 2195 of the
State of South Dakota, do horeby ceriify that bedrg so authorised,
I made the survey and within plst of tha land ghown and described
bareon and thsi the sama in, in all things, troe and correct,

rngzsgnd Land :I§F veyor, rrangh. Bryant
On the 12

day of Xowesber 15 80 , before me, o Haotary
Public, parsomally appears: Fra «_Bryant »
known to 2s to be the person described in the eregning
instrusent and acknowledped to me that he signed the same,

Yotary Pehlic: v
4,
¥y comalssion sxpires: Uetobor 11, 190 .

ATION HY OOVERNTNG BOARO
ACARD T
STATE OF BOUTH J4XOTA -33 i z
TOUNTY OF CISTER Bas. %0-3 S et

I, Auditer of Custar Comity, do vhy e:nu} t-ha'.‘\jn'hrl
meting held on the ,342.- ¥ of i *

the Custer County Cosxlssionsrs by MFSOUITLD
B

plat 33 shown Jlrecn, ;

STATE OF SOUTH IAKOTZ

X ,}m 5.8, & 7&:?\5'0 5
Filed um_/_uay ofM. n_{/:. 14T Fotc1on
? G2 L2z

HOOK, 5 PAE,

Fhrsy



A PLAT OF

GLEN ERIN CABIN TRACT

OF H.E.S. #278, LOCATED

IN THE S1/2 OF SECTION 7, T4S, R5E, BHM, CUSTER
COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA

FORMERLY LOTS 1 & 2 OF TRACT A OF H.E.S. #278

NOTE: Sea Book 8 of Plats
on Paga 122 for plat of Lots 1
&20f Tract Aot H.ES. 278.

66' DEDICATED PUBLIC
R.OW. ANO UTILITY

EASEMENT. SEE BOOK
9 OF PLATS ON PAGE

SECTION 7
SECTION 18

~
~

CERTIFICATE OF SURVEYOR

1, John D, McBrida Raglstared Land Survayor No, 5808 In tha Stata of South Dakota, do hersby cartify that being
50 Buthorized, | have prepared the within plat of land shown and described herean from notes taken during an
actual survey mada by ma or under my direct supenvision, and that to tha best of my knawledge and belief, the
sama is a true and cormect representation of said

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | hereunto set my hand and :"ﬁcal‘mwl

Dated this __day of , 2025.

Jaohn D. McBride SDRLS No. 5506

STATE OF COUNTY OF
Glen Erin Cakin North, LLC., does hereby cerlify that it is tha ownars of the withln described lands and that the
within plat was made at Its direction for the purposes indicated thereln, and that the development of this land
shall conform to all existing zoning, and erosion and sedimant control regulations.

Dated this __ day of 2025,

Glen Erin Cabin North, LLC.

ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF OWNERSHIP
STATE CF » COUNTY OF
Onthisthe ____ dayol ____ 2025 befurema the undarsigned officer, personally appeared
te ba & mamber of Glen Edn Cabin North, LLC..
a Limhad Lisbiity Company, and that she_ as such member baing suthordzed S0t do, executad tha foragoing
instrumant lor tha purposes therein containad, by signing tha name of tha corporation by himhaerself as mamber.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF | hareunto set my hand and official seal.

Notary Public My commission expires

STATE OF COUNTY OF
Glen Erln Cabin, LLC., doas hereby certlly that it Is the owners of the within described lands and that the within
plat was mada ot its drection for tha purpases Indicatad therain, and that the davelopmant of this land shall
conform to all exlsting zonkng, subchision, and erosian and sediment contrel regulations.

Dated this__ day of . 2025,

"5, VDE SECTIONUNE ROW.

VICINITY MAP
Not to Scale
RSE

DATE SURVEYED
25Sept. 2025  PROPERTY  JRiigns,

BA OF BEARING - GPS OBSERVATION

12°24'07° E 1500.32' from Comar 5
5. 278,

LEGEND
@ Found rabar wialuminum cap marked
"BRYANT LS 2106°
O Found stone monument
<3207 Slant lettering denctes record calls

NOTE: 10 FEET EACH SIDE OF REAR AND SIDE No area of spedial flood hazard exists

LOT LINES ARE RESERVED FOR UTILITY within this subdivision according to
EASEMENTS. IF THE LINE ABUTS LANDS NOT Flood Hazard Insurance Rata Map
SUBDIVIDED UNDER THE PROVISIONS OF Panel No. 46033C0425F, effective

CUSTER COUNTY SUBDIVISION ORDINANCE #2, dale; Jan. 6, 2012,
THE ENTIRE 20 WIDE EASEMENT WILL BE
TAKEN FROM THE LOT.

WATER PROTECTION STATEMENT

Pursuant 1o SOCL 11-3-8.1 and 11-3-8.2, the ceveloper of the property described within this plat
shall ba responsible for protacting any waters of tha state, Including groundwater, locarted
adjacant 1o or within such platted area from pollution from sewage from such subdivision and
shall in prosecution of such protections, conform 1o and follow all regulations of the Soutn Dakata
Degartment of Agriculture and Natural Resources relating to the sama.

CERTIFICATE CF HIGHWAY AUTHORITY

It appears that avery ot has an acceptabie approach location onto a public road and the
location of the Intersection(s) of the proposed subdhvision read(s) with the extsting publiz road(s)
s haraby appraved.

Date:

Highway Authority

CERTIFICATE OF COUNTY TREASURER

1, Custer County Treasurer, da hereby certify that all taxes and spaclal assassmants which are llsns upon the
within described lands are fully paid eccording 10 the records of this ofice.

Dated this _ day of 2025.

Cusster County Treasurer

CERTIFICATE OF COUNTY DIRECTOR OF EQUALIZATION

1, Directar of Equalization of Custar County, da hereby cartify that my offica has bean furnished with a trua copy of
tha within plat.

Doted this___ daay of 2025.

Director of Equalization of Custer County

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

‘Whereas, there has baen presanted to tha County Commisalonars of Custar County, South Dakota, the within plat
of tha above describad lands, énd it eppearing lo this Board that the systam of strests conforms to tha systam of
streots of existing plats and section ines of the county, adequate provision Is made for access o adjacent
unplatted lands by public dedication or section line when physically accessible: ail provisions of tha county
subdivision regulations have been comglied with; all taxes and special upon tha property have b
fully paid; and the plat and sunvey have been lawfully executed; now and therefore,

BE IT RESOLVED that sald plat is hareby approved In all respacts.

Dated this ___ day of 2025,

Chairparson, Custer County Board of Commissianars

CERTIFICATE OF COUNTY AUDITOR

1, Custer County Audilor, do hereby certify that the above Instrument Is a true and corect copy of the resalution
‘adopted by the Board of County Commissioners. of Custer County, South Dakcta, at a meeting held onthe ___
dayof . 2025,

Glen Erin Cabin, LLC.

ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF OWNERSHIP
STATE OF . COUNTY OF
Onthisthe ___ dayof 2025, bew'n'e ma. the u-\cmigr\ee officar, personally appeared
vho #f to ba @ member of Glen Erin Cabin, LLC.. a
Limited Liability Company, and that s’ha, as such membar being authorized o ta do, executad the &
instrument for tha purposes therein contained, by signing the nama of tha corporation by himarself as member.
N WITNESS WHEREOF | hereunto set my hand and official seal.

Notary Public My commission expires.

OFFICE OF THE REGISTER OF DEEDS
Filed for racord this day of .2025.at______o'clock __M. and racorded in Book

Custer County Register of Deeds

Custar County Auditar

ANDERSEN ENGINEERS

Sand Mow

Drawn by Data 7.0, Box 448
RW 10/1/2025 Edgemont, SD 57735
Approved by Date (605)-662-5500
ot Flsix.on paos. MeB 100172025 gwic.net
Scala Sheet Flle Name:
1"=200 1of 4 L2_TR_A_HES_278




NOTIFICATION LETTER FOR ADJACENT PROPERTY OWNERS
To Whom It May Concern:

You are listed in the Custer County parcel database as the owner of a parcel of land
described as

TR A OF HES #278 (LESS LOTS 1-2) SECS 7/18 T4 R5 41.46
PIN#(s) 001694

| hereby notify you of a planned public meeting before the Custer County Planning
Commission on November 4, 2025, at 4:00 PM, to be held in the County
Commissioners Room in the County Courthouse located at 420 Mt. Rushmore, Custer,
SD.

This application is to VACATE A PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY 66’ wide Public Right-of-
Way on Lot 2 of Tract A of HES #278, located in Section 7 and Section 18, T4S, R5E,
BHM, Custer County, South Dakota. All referenced on 9 Plat 122 filed at the Custer
County Register of Deeds office.

The property that is the subject of this application is identified as

Lot 2 of Tract A of HES #278, located in Section 7 and Section 18, T4S, R5E, BHM,
Custer County, South Dakota.
PIN#(s) 006197

and is abutting your property/immediately and diagonally across the road from your
property.

All members of the public will be heard as to their views pertinent to these matters at the
aforementioned Planning Commission Meeting.

If you have any questions or wish to view the application, please contact the Custer
County Planning Department at 605-673-8174 or visit the office.

Sincerely,
Terri Kester
Planning Director



Terri Kester

L ________________________________________________ s
From: Lynn Corbin <lynncorbin1®icloud.com>

Sent: Monday, October 27, 2025 11:32 AM

To: Terri Kester

Subject: Change of right of way

| have no issue with the proposed change of the right of way adjacent to my property on Glen Erin Rd.

Lynn Corbin

Sent from my iPhone



CUSTER COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION
November 4, 2025

STAFF REPORT

Agenda Item No.5

REQUEST: Preliminary Plat of:

HALONEN TRACT 1 AND HALONEN TRACT 2 OF MEYER'S SUBDIVISION,
LOCATED IN THE SW % OF SECTION 27, T2S, R7E, BHM, CUSTER COUNTY,
SOUTH DAKOTA

CURRENT PARCEL ID: 15759

PROPERTY CLASSIFICATION Residential

APPLICANTS: Jacob & Carmen Halonen

DEED HOLDER: Jacob & Carmen Halonen

GENERAL INFORMATION:

This preliminary plat is proposing a lot split. Tract 1 will become 2.00 +/- Acres. Tract 2
will become 3.50 +/- acres. Access to both Tracts is from Medicine Root Rd, which is a

66’ wide public access and utility easement.

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The proposed land use does not conflict with the intent or
goals of Custer County’s Comprehensive Plan.

ORDINANCE 2 SUBDIVISION AND USE OF LAND the proposed plat generally meets
the standards as set forth in Ordinance 2.

ORDINANCE 6 FLOOD DAMAGE PROTECTION: Firm Panel 46033C0175F dated
January 6%, 2012 indicates there is no presence of a flood hazard area within the
subdivision area represented on this plat.

INTERNAL REVIEW COMMENTS:
SD DOT: “I do not see anything that will affect DOT.”
BHE: No Response
DOE: No Response
BH COOP: No Response
USFS: No Response
Emergency Mgmt: “no comments” ROD: No Response
Hwy: No Response




NOTE: Ses Book 1301/
Plats on Page 5 for plat
of LotK-1 Revissd

LOT20F LOT J~

CERTIFICATE OF SURVEYOR
D.

Registered Land Surveyor No. 59085 in the State of South Daketa, do horeby corify that being
$0 autherized, | have preparsd the wihin plat of land shown and descried herson fom notes taken during an
sciual survey made by me or under my direct sudervision, and that 1o the bes: of my knowledge and belie!, the
same is a tue and corect represantation of said survey.

INWITNESS WHEREOF, | hereunto set my hand and official seal.

Datedthis __cayof 2025

STATEOF COUNTY OF

We, Jacob Halonen and Cammen Halonen, do hereby certify that we are the owners of the within desaribed lands
and tha! the within plat was made at our direction for the purposes indicated therein, and that the development of
this land shall conform to ell exsting zoning, subdivision, and ercsion and sediment contol regulations.

Dated this __ day ol 2025,

John D. McBrice SORLS No. 5306 7

A PLAT OF

HALONEN TRACT 1 AND HALONEN TRACT 2 OF MEYER'S
SUBDIVISION, LOCATED IN THE SW1/4 OF SECTION 27,
T2S, R7E, BHM, CUSTER COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA

FORMERLY LOT K-1 REVISED-"

VICINITY MAP
Not 1o Scals

DATE SURVEYED
28 g, 20357

0 100 200 300

LEGEND
B Set rebar wialumirum cap marked
"ANDERSEN ENG PLS 5308°

B Found rebar wialuminum c2p marked
“ANDERSEN ENG PLS 5506°

@ Found rebar wiplastic cap marked
"PROPERTY CORNER LS2086"

X angle point not monumented

7 Slant letiering denotes record calls

\
A
\
\
NOTE: 10 FEET EACH SIDE OF REAR AND SIDELOTY T —
LINES ARE RESERVED FOR UTILITY EASEMENTE. IF exitts witia s £ubGhision
THE LINE ABUTS LANDS NOT SUBDIVIDED UNDER THE according to Flood Hazard
PROVISIONS OF CUSTER COUNTY SUSDIVISION Insuance Rate Maz Parel No.
ORDINANCE £2, THE ENTIRE 20 WIDE EASEMENT WILL 4E033CO1TSE, etiectve cate:
BE TAKEN FROM THE LOT, Jen.6,2012.

WATER PROTECTION STATEMENT”
Wbsﬂc-“-&a‘ and 11-3-8.2, the developer of the property descridbed within his plat shall be

sewage from such 'such
mmnmamalmmbmmmmﬁwﬁuﬂmmm&ar Resouces
relating o the same.

CERTIFICATE OF COU\ITVTREMURER/
1 cuswcumryTw:r. o heteby certtyy that all taxes and special assessments which are liens upon the
are fully paid according ta the records of this office.

ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF OWNERSHIP

STATE OF . COUNTY OF

Onthis __dayof 2025, before me, & Notary Public, persenally apoeared Jacob Halonen and Carmen
Halonen, incwn:nnu 10 be the person(s) descrided In the foregoing Instrument, and acknowledged to me that
thay signed the

IN WITNESS WHEREDF | have hereunto ot my hanc ard official seal,

Notary Putiic
My e

CERTIFICATE OF COUNTY DIRECTOR OF EQUALIZATION
1. Direcior of Equakzation of Custer County, ¢o hereby certify that my office has been furnished with a true copy of

the within plat.
Datecthis __dayol ___ (2023)

Director of Equaliza$on of Custer County

CERTIFICATE OF HIGHWAY AUTHORITY*
It appears that every kot has an acceptable approach location onto a public road and the kxation of the
L of the dsion road(s) with the existing public road(s) is heraby approved.

Date:

Highway Authority

OFFICE OF THE REGISTER OF DEEDS/

Filed for record this _ cay of 2025, at o'dlock __M, and recorded in Book

Custer County Register of Deeds

Jocob Faner’ Dammh _dayol

Camen Ha‘bn:n/

2025,

Custer County Treasurer

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS /

Whaeraasy, thers has been prasentad to tha County Commissionars of Custer County, South Dakota, the within

plat of the abave described lands, and It appearing to this Board that tha sysiem of steets canforms 1o the

system of sireets of existing pmwmmndmwmmwm
by public section line when physically accessible; ol provisions of the

m:mhbnmm have peen complied with: all taxes and special assessments upon the property

have been fuly paid; and the plat and sunvey have been liwfully executed: now and therefore,

BE T RESOLVED that said plat is netedy approved in 2l respects.

Dated this __ day of 2025,

Cheirperscn, Custer County Board of Commissioners

CERTIFICATE CF COUNTY N.I'DI'I'DR\/

1, Custer County Auditor, do hereby cerify that the above ir of the resolution
mwumamwmmdm-m sm:hkou.r,lmﬁnemldmhe
—day ol 2.
Custer County Auditar
P =g
ANDERSEN ENGINEERS
Trawn by Date P.0. Box 428
DRRW S22025 Edgemont. S0 57735
ofPlatsonpege Aporoved by Dato (6051-862-8500
McB W1672025 arcersenenginesrs@gwisnet
Scale Shest File Name:
1"=100" 1of1 K1R_MEYERS_SUB

15754




CUSTER COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION
November 4, 2025

STAFF REPORT

Agenda Item No.6

REQUEST: Variance

To Ordinance #2, Article IV (4), Section 1, 7, C.

The minimum distance between any structure and any property line other than a right-
of-way shall be fifteen feet (15’).

CURRENT PARCEL ID: 004886
PROPERTY CLASSIFICATION Commercial

APPLICANTS: Walter Hodgson
DEED HOLDER: Walter & Catherine Hodgson

GENERAL INFORMATION:

Applicant is requesting a variance from Ordinance #2 setback requirements from property
line. Applicant would like to add an addition to the 3 existing cabins. Buildings will be 3’
from the property line. Currently cabins are around 6’ from the property line. Cabins were
placed on property in the 90’s.

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The proposed land use does not conflict with the intent or
goals of Custer County’s Comprehensive Plan.

ORDINANCE 2 SUBDIVISION AND USE OF LAND the proposed plat does-not meet the
standards as set forth in Ordinance 2.

PLANNING DEPARTMENT COMMENTS: Certified letter was sent to adjacent
landowner.

INTERNAL REVIEW COMMENTS:

SD DOT: “| don’t see any impacts to the DOT. BHE: No Response
None of these are adjacent the state highway system”

Hwy: “No comments” DOE: No Response

BH COOP: No Response

USFS: No Response

ROD: No Response
Emergency Mgmt: “| see no EM issues with any of the proposed changes.”



Prepared by:
Neme: (et Heppsod

Number, Street: (2. 0) LU US  HICGHWry (6
Gio s 7. CUsied 5D 7330

L 676 3L 60%%

VARIANCE APPLICATION

This VARIANCE, executed by the Chairman of the Custer County Board of Commissioners,
County of Custer, 420 Mt. Rushmore Road, Custer, South Dakota 57730 -

/We, W Lo 7470 bsp L/ own the property described below,
provides for the modification of the provisions of Custer County Ordinance Number 2 with respect to real
property legally described as,

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

ACREAGE: |30

REASON FOR VARIANCE REQUESTED: _AWZ7zod)  T<  “FE
B ELET OFwet  OFF  PAOPBAT LEIL

The Landowner agrees that the modification described herein is for the instant case only, and that
the modification shall be in conformance with the intent and purpose of the regulations set forth in Cuszer
County Ordinance Number 2.

/ﬁ} al %//L g2 28

Landowner(s) signature Date

FEEPA]D:$86D\® STAFFINITI;ALS Bl



QBeaCO N~ Custer County, SD

013469

Legend
D Corporate Limits
Highways
— SD Hwy

— US Hwy
Roads

D Parcels

D Sections

Flood Zones

[a

[]Ae

B Ak, FLoODWAY
[ ro

X,0.2 PCT

ANNUAL CHANCE
FLOOD HAZARD

- - [] X, AREAOF
004845 MINIMAL FLOOD
HAZARD

1 . t\_\ o

004344 %

Parcel ID 004886 Alternate ID n/a Owner Address HODGSON WALTER & CATHERINE
Sec/Twp/Rng 033/0003/004 Class Commercial POBOX 732
Property Address 12021 US HIGHWAY 16 Acreage 11.3 CUSTER, SD 57730-0732
CUSTER
District 16.1-1-1-1-0-0
Brief Tax Description NELSON TR IN SW4SW4 & LOT K OF LOTS G & F (LESS HIWAY R/W) SEC 33 T-3R-4 11.30 AC
1330403300007400
(Note: Not to be used on legal documents)

Parcels are not adjusted to match aerial background. GIS information is for reference purposes only and is not a legal document. Data may contain errors.

Date created: 10/20/2025
Last Data Uploaded: 10/20/2025 5:40:25 PM

Developed bv‘-‘:‘ SCHNEIDER

GEOSPATIAL



NOTIFICATION LETTER FOR ADJACENT PROPERTY OWNERS
To Whom It May Concern:

You are listed in the Custer County parcel database as the owner of a parcel of land
described as

MILL POND ESTATES - LOT 2 OF LOT F OF TR 1 OF HES #138 (E2SW4) SEC 33 T-
3R-42

PIN#(s) 004842
| hereby notify you of a planned public meeting before the Custer County Planning
Commission on November 4, 2025, at 4:00 PM, to be held in the County
Commissioners Room in the County Courthouse located at 420 Mt. Rushmore, Custer,
SD.
This application is for Variance Request
The property that is the subject of this application is identified as:

12021 US Highway 16, Custer, SD 57730
NELSON TR IN SW4SW4 & LOT K OF LOTS G & F (LESS HIWAY R/W) SEC 33 T-3
R-4

PIN#(s) 004886

and is abutting your property/immediately and diagonally across the road from your

property.

All members of the public will be heard as to their views pertinent to these matters at the
aforementioned Planning Commission Meeting.

If you have any questions or wish to view the application, please contact the Custer
County Planning Department at 605-673-8174 or visit the office.

Sincerely,

TROWL

Terri Kester
Planning Director



U.S. Postal Service™
CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT

Domestic Mail Only =~ -

Certified Mail Fee

$
Extra Services & Fees (check box, add fee as appropriate)
[[] Return Recelpt (hardcopy)

MAIL®

 HEHIRH

[[] Return Receipt (el ic) $ Postmark
[ Certified Mail Restricted Dellvery $___ Here
[] Adutt Signature Required $
[[] Adut Signature Restricted Delivery $

|Postage

$
Total Postage and Fees

w
Z
p
(=]
E
Q
=
g
=]
=i
o
©
(3
7]
w
o
o
o
<
z
c
=)
F
w
(i
w
=
[
L
o

=
T
g
T
w
-
E
(=]
=
w
o
o
=)
w
>
=
w
w
=}
S
=
b3
3
w
X%
13
=
17
w
o
<
ol
a

9589 0710 5270 2149 0794 25
9589 0710 5270 2149 07?94 25

® Complete items 1, 2, and 3. A. Signat

M Print your name and address on the reverse X
so that we can return the card to you.

B Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece,
or on the front if space permits.

1. Article Addressed to: D. Is delivery address different from item 12 [ Yes
If YES, enter delivery address below: I No

1 Agent
[ Addressee
C. Date of Delivery

Raymond & Dawn McLaughlin
12030 Chevy Lane
Custer, SD 57730

e 3. Service Type O Priority Mall Express®
TN TTEEIRTOETTINTE e
[ Adult Signature Restricted Delivery 3 Registered Mail Restricted
Ef.:ertltled Mie = Dele R
Certified Mail Restricted Delivery ignature Confirmation
9590 9402 9038 4122 4479 21 [ Collect on Delivery [ Signature Confirmation
2. Article Number (Transfer from service label) [ Collect on Delivery Restricted Delivery Restricted Delivery

9589 0710 5270 2149 0794 25 Jt";;)i?wmmm
PS Form 3811, July 2020 PSN 7530-02-000-8053 Domestic Return Receipt




CUSTER COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION
November 4, 2025

STAFF REPORT

Agenda Item No.7

REQUEST: Preliminary Plat of:
KIRKWOOD TRACT OF ELK MOUNTAIN RANCHES SUBDIVISION, LOCATED IN
THE W %2 OF SECTION 28, T4S, R1E, BHM, CUSTER COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA

CURRENT PARCEL ID: 007699 & 007700

PROPERTY CLASSIFICATION Residential

APPLICANTS: Kellynn Kirkwood

DEED HOLDER: Kirkwood Kellynn Adelaide Trust & Bendik William M Trust
GENERAL INFORMATION:

This preliminary plat is proposing a lot consolidation. Lot 67 & lot 68 will become
Kirkwood Tract 11.67+/- acres. Access is from Dugout Creek Dr & Mountain Dr both are
a 66’ Public Right-of-Way.

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The proposed land use does not conflict with the intent or
goals of Custer County’s Comprehensive Plan.

ORDINANCE 2 SUBDIVISION AND USE OF LAND the proposed plat generally meets
the standards as set forth in Ordinance 2.

ORDINANCE 6 FLOOD DAMAGE PROTECTION: Firm Panel 46033C0325F dated
January 6, 2012 indicates there is no presence of a flood hazard area within the
subdivision area represented on this plat.

INTERNAL REVIEW COMMENTS:

SD DOT: “I don't see any impacts to the DOT. BHE: No Response
None of these are adjacent the state highway system”
Hwy: “No comments” DOE: No Response

BH COOP: No Response

USFS: No Response

ROD: No Response
Emergency Mgmt: “| see no EM issues with any of the proposed changes.”



A PLAT OF "

KIRKWOOD TRACT OF ELK MOUNTAIN RANCHES

SUBDIVISION, LOCATED IN THE W1/2 OF SECTION 28,
T4S, R1E, BHM, CUSTER COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA

PR FORMERLY LOTS 67 AND 68~

07 Page 74 for plat of E
Mountain Ranches s

DATE SURVEYED.~
14 Oct. 2025

BASIS OF BEARING - GPS OBSERVATION /

taken S 40°08'18° E 2615.25 from the SE
cormer of Trast.

OFUS STATIC SOLUTICN NADS3{2011)
LAT: £3°39'57.09071%

LONG: -102°56'50.16011°

LEGEND~
@ Found redar wiplastic cap marked
“FISK 1771
O Found redar
S2247 Slantle%ering denctes record calfs

200 0 400 600

2" a" " a"n " e

GRAPHIC SCALE - FEET

Curve Recius Tangont Dsha Degree Chord Chord Bear. v
! special eadists witnin
¢t 242007 T7.28° 25'2758° 15°2511° 150.76' N 230525 W :?:::;vm m;ogﬁmﬂ
cr 28T
. - - - - k Rata Map Pansl No. A
\ 15_’:5 1:2.0_c.r 138.24 ﬂ\,fg_r 4372421 189.67 S 55404 W eftactive date: Jan. 6, 2012,
o~ 4072 27 ERCErs 7843 N34°25'58° W o
L= NOTE: 10 FEET EACH SIDE OF REAR AND
ERTIFICATE OF SURVEYOR SIDE LOT LINES ARE RESERVED FOR UTILITY
1, Jom D. McBride Registered Land Surveyor Ne. 5508 in the Siaie of South Dakota, 30 hereby ey thas being T L T
‘s¢ authorized, | have prepared the within plat of land shown and descrided hereon from neles taken during an CUSTER COUNTY SUBDIVISION ORDINANGE
2ctual survey mace by me or under my direct supervision, and that 1o the best of my knowlecge and belief. the 22, THE ENTIRE 20° WIDE EASEMENT WILL BE
same is 2 YU and COTRC! represantation of Said survey. nkm'mc;u'rELm —
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | hereunto set my hard and official seal. ' N
Dated this __dayof .2
WATER PROTECTION s‘rATEuENT‘/
John D. McBride SORLS No. 5805 Purzuantto SDCL 11-3-8.1 and 11-3-8.2, the developer of the propenty descridec within this
plat shall be resp0nsidie for protecting any walers of the staie. @
adjacent to or within such platad area from poliution ‘sewage from such subdivision and
raA COUNTY OF Hdmpmﬂonﬂmmpm conform to and follow 21 reguiations of the South
Dakota Natu es relatiag to the same.

S
Wmmmmmm,mhmwmmaumwmwwmm lands and
“hatthe i was s dhrecticn fof the purposes indicated therein, and tnat the development of
this lanc anfmmbnﬂaﬂm zoning, subdivision, and erasion and sediment contrel regulations,
Datedthis __dayof 2025,

(TRUSTES)

ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF OWNERSHIP

STATE OF COUNTY OF

Onthisthe ____ cay ¢! ___,ms\bdmmmum.e officer, perscnally appearsd

Keilyn Adelade Kirkwood, Trustee of the Keilyn Adelaice Kirkwoed Trust, known t me or satisfactarly proven 1o
T the Toregaing Insliumenl. end Bckacwledged thal she exscuted the same in the

capacily therein stated and for the therin contained.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF | hereunto set my hand and offcial seal.

Netary Public
My epres

STATE OF COUNTY OF

The Willam M. Bencik Trust. does hereby cerlify that it Is the cwner of the within cescrided lands anc that the
vnw-miz:vnmm.':dnr:uﬂh- @ purposes incicated therein, and that the development of this land
and erosicn and seciment control regutations.

nm:n__uxynr 2025.
(TRUSTZS)

ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF OWNERSHIP

STATE OF COUNTY OF

On this the: 2025, before me, the undersigned officer, perscnally appeared

described In the the same in the capacty therein
stzted and for the PIPOSes thersin contined.
N WITNESS WHEREOF | hereunto set my hand and official seal.

P T —
Witizm M. Bendi, Trusteo of the Willlam M. Bondik Trust, known to me of gatis‘acterily proven to be the parson
foregoing and that

Totary Fusie
Wy

CERTIFICATE OF COUNTY DIRECTOR OF EQUALIZATION
1, Director of Equalization of Custer County, do hereby certify that my office has been fumished with o true copy
©f tha within plot.

Dated this ___ day of L2025,

Director of Equakzation of Custes County

CERTIFICATE OF COUNTY TREASURER

L. Cuszer County Treasurer, do hereby certify that all taxes and special assessments which are iens upon the
within descrived lands ere fully 2aid according 10 the records of this office.

Datedthis __dayof 2025,

Custer County Treasurer

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF CCUNTY COMMISSIONERS
‘Whereas, thers has been presented to the County Commissioners of Custer County, South Dakota. the within plat
«of the above described lands, and it appearing to this Board that the system of streets conforms 1o the sysiem of
streets of existing plats and secton lines of the county; Mwlsmummm
umlmabrm dedication or section lae when ph

with; al taxes and special
wnﬂmdmwwwmmnhﬂmmwmwnm
BE IT RESCLVED that sald plat is hereby spproved in all respects.
Datec this___ cayc! 2025,

wpon the propeny hava besn

Chaiperson, Custer County Board of Commissionars

CERTIFICATE OF COUNTY AUDITOR

1, Custer Couxty Auditor, €0 hereby certfy that the above Instrumant is 2 true and cormest copy of the resolution
adopted by the Board of County Commissioners of Custer County, South Dakota, at 8 mestng heldonthe ___
dayol

Custer County Auditor
CERTIFICATE CF HIGHWAY AUTHORITY
[k appears that every lot has an acceptable approach location onio a pudiic road and the location of tha
imersecton(s) of e propcsed subdivision road(s) with the existing public road(s) is hersby 2pproved. [
Date: ANDERSEN ENGINEERS
Fighway Authority
M Sovwz?m
Drawn by Date P.0. Box 438
OFFICE OF THE REGISTER OF D=EDS = i = ‘“"‘D"ﬁm E“?;M by iy
Filec for record thi L -
is_____ dayof L2025, c'clock M, and recorded in Back of Flais on page P‘m"“ "0 " et
Custer County Register of Deeds 1°=200 soft TRET_ELK_MT

T
A



CUSTER COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION
November 4, 2025

STAFF REPORT

Agenda Item No.8

REQUEST: Preliminary Plat of:

TRACT A & TRACT B OF HOMESTEAD ENTRY SURVEY NO. 228, LOCATED IN THE
SE % OF SECTION 12 & THE NE ¥ OF SECTION 13, T5S, R4E, AND THE SW % OF
SECTION 7 AND NW %2 OF SECTION 18, ALL OF T5S, R5E, BHM, CUSTER
COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA.

CURRENT PARCEL ID: 001932

PROPERTY CLASSIFICATION Agricultural

APPLICANTS: Lisa Anderson

DEED HOLDER: Lisa Anderson & Kirk Cattle & Land Company, LLC

GENERAL INFORMATION:

This preliminary plat is proposing a lot split of an aliquot parcel. Tract A will be 26.26 +/-
acres and Tract B will be 81.56 +/- acres. Access to both tracts is from a 40’ wide

private access easement dedicated with this plat across HES #44.

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The proposed land use does not conﬂlct with the intent or
goals of Custer County’'s Comprehensive Plan.

ORDINANCE 2 SUBDIVISION AND USE OF LAND the proposed plat generally meets
the standards as set forth in Ordinance 2.

ORDINANCE 6 FLOOD DAMAGE PROTECTION: Firm Panel 46033C0700F and
46033C0425F dated January 6, 2012 indicates there is no presence of a flood hazard
area within the subdivision area represented on this plat.

INTERNAL REVIEW COMMENTS:

SD DOT: “l don't see any impacts to the DOT. BHE: No Response
None of these are adjacent the state highway system”

Hwy: “No comments” DOE: No Response

BH COOP: No Response

USFS: No Response

ROD: No Response
Emergency Mgmt: “| see no EM issues with any of the proposed changes.”



A PLAT OF

TRACT A AND TRACT B OF HOMESTEAD ENTRY SURVEY NO.
228, LOCATED IN THE SE1/4 OF SECTION 12 & THE NE1/4 OF
SECTION 13, T5S, R4E, AND THE SW1/4 OF SECTION 7 AND
NW1/4 OF SECTION 18, ALL OF T5S, R5E, BHM, CUSTER
COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA”

#NOTE: 10 FEET EACH SIDE OF REAR AND SIDE LOT LINES ROPERTY, VICINITY MAPV” ] SIS OF BEARING - GPS OBSERVATION #

ARE RESERVED FOR UTILITY EASEMENTS. IF THE LINE Mot to Scale taken S 65°4520"W 1611 s:rl-m-ncum-rs
ABUTS LANDS NOT SUBDIVIDED UNDER THE PROVISIONS of HES 228,
OF CUSTER COUNTY SUBDIVISION ORCINANCE #2, THE 15 HES22S DPUS STATIC SOLUTION NADE3(2011)

LAT: 43°37"16.14403°
LONG: -103"35'36.85005"

ENTIRE 20' WIDE EASEMENT WILL BE TAKEN FROM THE LOT.

AATER PROTECTION STATEMENT

Pursuant to SDCL 11-3-8.1 and 11-3-8.2, the daveloper of the

property described within this plat shall ba responsibie for protecting

any watars of the state, including groundwatar, located edjecent 1o

or within such platied area from pollution from sewage from such
end ghall in of such conferm ta

2nd foliow all of the South Dalkota De of

Agriculture and Natural Resources relating o the same.

DATE SURVEYED +

23 June 2025

~No area of special lood hazard exists v
within this subdivision according 1o Flood 1
Hazard Insurance Rate Map Panel No. \
4B033C0425F and 46033COTO0F, ) \
effective date: Jan. 6. 2012, n\

€0

o,
185 o
\ Ay g5 L 8 SECTION 77~
\ 3 o EL O, ¥ SECTICN 8%
W L' g A= \]
\ 2 & = <
g EE: Q‘
¢ CENTERLINE OF 40' 2z ©
A WIDE PRIVATE ACCESS i
® \ EASEMENT DEDICATED

WITH THIS PLAT.

LEGEND Y
‘Set rebar wialuminum cap marked
“ANDERSEN ENG PLS 5306

Found rebar wialuminum cap marked
©  -ANDERSEN PLS 2842°

Found stens monument

angle peint not monumantod

| 725 Slant letiering denctes recorc calls
| —or— Overhead Power Line

T5S, R4E

_SECTION 13%

400 0 400 800 1200

CERTIFICATE OF HIGHWAY AUTHORITY *~
rawsmanmblhummmwmhﬂmunwﬂ:
raad and the locxion of th of the

road(s) with the existing public road(s) is hereby soproved.

Date:
CERTIFICATE OF SURVEYOR oy ’
I John D. McBride Regisiersd Lang Surveyor No. 5806 In the State of South Dakota, do hereby certify that i
being 50 authorized, | have prepered the within plat of Land shown and described hereon from notes taken ' CERTIFICATE OF COUNTY DIRECTOR OF EQUALIZATION~
during an actual survey made by me or under my Sirect supervision, and that 20 the best of my knowledge 1, Director of Equalization of Custer Coundy, o hesby certily hat my office has Seen fumished with 8 true
2nd beliel, the same is 2 true and correct representaton of said suvey. copy of the within plat.
nwn;issnﬂma;_crlmmwwmmu Datec this __ciay ol 2025,
- Direcior o! Equalization of Custer County
J6hn D, McBrice SDRLS No. 5308 i
CERTIFICATE OF COUNTY TREASURER ¥
1, Custar County Treasurer, do hareby cartiy that all taxes and specisl asesTments which are liens upon the
STATEOF COUNTY OF within described lands are fully paid acconsing to tha records of this office.
I Lsa Ancerson. o horeby Gorfy Bt | m the e of e Wit Soribed lands 1 U e Wit platuas Damd tis _cay o, S,
mace st my Srection for e purposes and that the cevel f this land shal conk
audsling zoning, subchrsion, and sresion and sadiment control regulitions.
Dzied &
Sis__ dayol 2025 Tvier Coy Trome
Tia Anderson?
ACKHON EDCMERT OF OB, ocerry o RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ¢
L — B Wharaas, there has been presented to the County Commissioners of Custer County, South Dalcta, the within
g"&—“"; ;“::““’“""‘“"m “2‘;“;’_’”” m“" plat of the ahove described lands, and & apsexing 1 iz Board tiot the systam of stwets conforms 12 e
= e ooy . “‘:""Im foregoing Insrumant, and scaowiedged signed system of stroets of exiting plas anc secdon Enos of the county; acequate provision Is made for access t
a o mmmeMwmhmmw provisions of the
county 3 s have d with: af taxes and spec upon the propeny
o fully paic: have been laafully executed; now anc therefore,
Notary Public ey ommission expires a:nnﬁsmvenmm;zsmu:ywwmnum
Datedths __dayof ____ 2025,
STATE OF COUNTY CF,

Kirk Catie & Lond Compary, LLC., coes hereby certdy S5t 1 ks the owners of the witin cescribed lands and
3t the within plat was made at its direcdon 107 the purposes ingicated hersin, &2 hat the development of

Chairperson, Custer County Board of Commissioners

s land shall confom o 8 existing zoning, subchvision, end erosion #nd seciment control regulations. CERTIFICATE OF COUNTY AUDITOR Y
Datsdtis __caycf____, 2025 1. Custer County Auditor, da hereby cersfy that fre above instrument is a rue 3nd comect copy of the resoison

acopiad by the Board of County Commissioners of Custer County, Scuth Dakota, at 8 meeting hek onthe __

K G s Gy e 7
ACKNCWLEDGMENT OF OWNERSHIP L
STATEOF COUNTY OF
Ontrsthe cayof 2025, bedore me, the undersigned __mmm
wha 50 2 memoer of Nieisen Entties, LT3 ettt Cotnty ALCr.
Umitec! Liabity Company, and that he, a5 such member being authorized 50 to do.
insTument for the purposes therein contained, wmumwhmnmmﬂum r
INWITNESS WHEREGF | hereunto set my hand and cfficial seal. ¥
Fresarec iy
= e —— ANDERSEN ENGINEERS
FLand S‘-wvay.ow
Dramn by Dats P.O, Box 445
OFFICE OF THE REGISTER OF DEEDS Y McBRW | 9242025 Edgemont, 50 57735
Filed for record this gayof 2025, at o'cock ___M, and recorded in Book of Plais on page - Approved by Date (605)-882-5500
McB S252025 andersenengineers@gwic.net
~ Scale Sheat Flle Name:

Custer County Register of Deeds 1°2400° 1of1 HES_228

A

Q



SDCL 11-2-3. Term of office of appointed commission members—Removal for
cause—EXx officio members.

The term of each of the appointed members of the county planning commission shall be
for three to five years as the board of county commissioners may provide. However,
when the planning commission is first appointed, the lengths of the terms shall be varied
so that no more than one-third of the terms shall expire in the same year. Any appointed
member of the county planning commission may be removed for cause, after hearing
prior to the expiration of the term by a majority vote of the elected members of the board
of county commissioners. Administrative officials of the county may be appointed as ex
officio members of the commission.

PROPOSED STAGGERED TERM CATEGORIES FOR CUSTER COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION

GROUP | PLANNING COMMISSIONERS:

Current Term 2023-24-25
Re-appoint for a 3-year term in 2026
o Eric Lewis
¢ Phillip Abernathy

GROUP Il PLANNING COMMISSIONERS:
Current Term 2024-25-26
Re-appoint for 3-year term in 2027

¢ Roland Bauer

e Juliann Gramkow

GROUP Ill PLANNING COMMISSIONERS:
Current Term 2025-26-27
Re-appoint for 3-year term in 2028

e PegRyan

o Corey Lewis

ALTERNATE PLANNING COMMISSIONER:
Current Term 2025-26-27
Re-appoint for 3-year term in 2028

¢ Jeremiah Whitcher

¢ Frank Urrutia
COUNTY COMMISSIONER APPOITMENT:
Re-appoint at the pleasure of the Commission

e Mark Hartman

Updated 1/24/2024



